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City Of New London 
Department of Finance-Purchasing Agent 
13 Masonic Street  New London, CT 06320  Phone (860) 447-5215  Fax (860) 447-5297 

Request for Proposals 

ADDENDUM 2 

Proposal No.:2023-13 CONL 

Addendum No.:  2                         Date Issued: May 15, 2023     

Environmental Services for 43 Hempstead Street 

Opening Date and Time: May 19, 2023 at 2:00 P.M. 

Bidders Notes: This addendum is issued to provide all potential bidders with answers to questions submitted. 

All other terms and conditions remain the same. 

Return Bid To: 

Joshua Montague, Accounting Purchasing Agent 
City of New London 
13 Masonic Street 
New London, CT 06320 

Bids cannot be accepted after the Bid Opening Date and Time indicated abo 

Company Name Authorized Signature of Bidder 

This Addendum cover page must be signed and returned with your bid. 
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ADDENDUM 2 
Environmental Services for 43 Hempstead Street 

FROM: Joshua Montague, Accounting Purchasing Agent 
TO:  Prospective bidders 
This Addendum shall be part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original bidding documents.  This 
Addendum is to be acknowledged by the bidders on the Bid Form.  Failure to do so may subject the bidder to 
disqualification. 

Changes to prior Addenda: 
 No prior addenda have been issued

Q&A: 
Q1.  The statement of bidder’s qualifications requires information regarding our major equipment, credit information, 
and bank references. Can you please confirm that these are all required as part of this submittal? 
A1.  Questions #12, 15, 16, 17, and 18 are not necessary to be completed for this project.  Please just leave blank or 
write “N/A per addendum #1”. 

Q2.  Is a bid bond required? 
A2.  No. 

Q3.  Related to the proposal submission requirements of one hard copy and one digital USB copy, please advise if 
the hard copy requires wet signatures. 
A3.  Wet signatures are not necessary. 

Q4.  We understand that the Site will require entry into Connecticut’s Voluntary Remediation Program under Section 
22a-133x as a condition of the EPA cleanup grant.  For this RFP, does Item 7) Provide required permits, EPA and 
DEEP reporting include completion of CTDEEP forms and technical reports required for formal LEP verification 
including an Environmental Condition Assessment (ECAF) form, a Completion of Investigation transmittal form, a 
Final Site Investigation Report, LEP verification forms, Additional Polluting Substance (APS) requests and a Final 
Site Verification Report as required under Section 22a-133x? 
A4.  Yes, all required reporting should be included in bid.  

Q5.  Are there any existing redevelopment plans with details regarding future landscaped areas, paved areas, 
potential buildings, etc. that have been drafted for the site/project?  
A5.  No 

Q6.  Are copies of the historic Delta Environmental Services, Inc. reports available for review? 
A6.  Yes, attached 

Q7.  Should bidders include costs to complete an A2/T2 property survey, which will be needed to support bid 
documents and the planned environmental use restrictions for the property, or will said survey mapping be provided 
outside of this scope of work? 
A7.  Yes, please include the A2/T2 survey in the bid 

Q8.  Please confirm if this site has or will be required to enter one of CT DEEP’s formal remediation programs. Also, 
if it is entering one of the Voluntary Remediation Programs, please confirm which one (e.g., the “x” program or the 
“y” program).  
A8.  This site has not been entered into the voluntary remediation program. Please include the work and any 
associated costs with entering the “X” remediation program as part of the bid. 

Q9.  Will a Quality Assurance Project Plan (QAPP) be required for this project? 
A9.  Yes, a QAPP is required. 
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Q10.  Should bidders include a cost for assisting with the public notice of remediation? 
A10.  Yes, please include any costs associated with the public notice requirements. 

 
Q11.  Will there be any local/municipal reviews/approvals that should be considered in the proposal? 
A11.  No additional local or municipal reviews or approvals will be necessary. 
 
Q12.  Should bidders include longer-term environmental tasks that may be needed for the project such as seasonal 
compliance groundwater monitoring, annual EUR inspections, abandonment of groundwater monitoring wells, LEP 
verification?  
A12.  Since the contracted LEP will enter the “X” voluntary remediation program please include four quarters of 
seasonal groundwater compliance monitoring in the base bid. Annual EUR inspections shall be the city/ owner 
responsibility and the 5th year state required LEP inspection will be contracted out separately by the city as needed. 
Please include LEP verification at appropriate time after clean up and any included monitoring/ inspections.  
 
Q13.  Is the City open to the use of any engineered controls (ECs) to render materials environmentally isolated or 
inaccessible? 
A13.  Yes, the city is open to the use of engineered controls  
 
Q14.  The scope includes remediation oversight, which would typically include collection of soil samples to confirm 
the limits of the remedial excavations. Will the City select and retain the services of the analytical laboratory, or 
should the environmental consultants incorporate the laboratory analytical costs in this proposal? 
A14.  The contracted LEP should include all costs associated with soil samples and any lab fees in the bid. 
 
Q15.  Does the City intend to have the selected firm submit a Final LEP Verification report to DEEP upon completion 
of all remedial activities and favorable results? 
A15.  Yes, please include the LEP verification after completion of remedial activities and monitoring inspections 
required in “X” voluntary remediation program.  
 
Q16.  Should the cost for fees associated with any permit applications or other forms be included in the proposal, or 
would the City pay those fees directly to the appropriate entity?   
A16.  All associated fees should be included in bid. 
 
 

 
 
General Items: 

 N/A 
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